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Addendum No. 7 
Tender Call No. 182-2018 

Closing:  12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME), September 27, 2018  
 

FOR: all material, equipment, labour and supervision required to build the Broadlands 
Community Centre State of Good Repair Improvements 

 

Please refer to the above Tender Call document in your possession and be advised of the following: 

1. REVISION: Section 4 Scope of Work DRAWINGS RE-ISSUED 

Replace the following drawings with those provided in the Tender document: 

 

1.1. ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS:  

1.1.1. A1.0, Rev,A issued 2018.09.13 
 - added Servicing & Grading Notes, revised Construction Notes CS10a and CS23, added 
typical detail for trench drain.  

1.1.2. A1.1, Rev,A issued 2018.09.13   
 - revised site construction note CS10 and CS23, added construction notes on site plan 
1/A1.1 and dimension of precast storage shed.  

1.1.3. A2.0, Rev,B issued 2018.09.13 
added construction notes on the drawing and revised construction notes.  

1.1.4. A2.1, Rev,C issued 2018.09.18  
  - added construction notes on the drawing and revised construction notes.  

1.1.5. A2.3, Rev,B issued 2018.09.13 
 - revised ceiling finishes legend and added construction notes to Change rooms.  

1.1.6. A2.5 Rev,A issued 2018.09.13 & A2.6 Rev,A issued 2018.09.13,  
 - revised Floor Finishes Legend.  

1.1.7. A2.7 Rev,A issued 2018.09.13 
 - revised Assembly Schedule, partition ‘P1’ and ‘P2’.  

1.1.8. A2.8 Rev,A issued 2018.09.13 
 - revised construction notes, section, elevations and details reflecting structural changes for 
HSS posts and beam.  

1.1.9. A3.0 Rev,A issued 2018.09.13 
 - revised curtainwall section details and addition’s elevation. 

1.1.10. A3.1 Rev,A issued 2018.09.13 
 - Added, with exterior railing details.  
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1.1.11. A6.0, Rev,C issued 2018.09.18  
 - revised Legend and finishes for Change rooms #117, #118 and Washroom #119.  

 

2. RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

Below are questions received during the bid period. 

 

Q1. The drawing A1.1, construction note CS20 with, the arrow as indicated in the plan is for 
the existing steel fence while the note description for removal of wood slate screen, 
please provide the extent of wood slate screen  

A1. Wood slat screen provides visual obstruction around cooling tower and men’s and 
women’s pool entrance from the Shower Rooms. It is mounted on steel rail system. 
Construction note CS20 calls to remove steel rail system including wood slat screens. 

 

Q2. Drawing A1.1, please provide us the extents of CS16  

A2. To clarify extent of existing wood railway sleepers as shown on drawing A1.1 are: 3 
sides of existing planter, side of existing ramp and side of retaining wall between 
swimming pool and wading pool. 

 

Q3. Construction note CS10, since the cost of removal of concrete is deferent than asphalt 
pavement, for more accurate cost, please provide the extent of concrete and asphalt 
pavement separately  

A3. For extent see drawing A1.1, revision ‘A’. 

 

Q4. Please clarify the extent of CS10, is it to be all around the building and as indicated in 
the dashed line  

A4. For extent see drawing A1.1, revision ‘A’. 

 

Q5. Construction note CS23, please provide the structural design and details for the new 
cast-in- place concrete retaining wall in addition to the existing to be demolished  

A5. Existing retaining wall to remain, please refer to revised CS23 on A1.1. 

 

Q6. Provide details for trench drain and foundation as per construction note CS07  

A6. Please refer to added detail 3/A1.0. 

 

Q7. Provide details and specs of precast concrete plank cover  

A7. GC to remove and replace precast trench cover to match exist. cover, should allow for 
vehicular load i.e. Zamboni. 
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Q8. The construction notes C11, C15, C16, and C31 as described in the legend is not shown 
in the plan, please clarify?  

A8. Construction note C11 refers to Mechanical Room #124, for C15 see drawing A2.0, 
revision ‘B’; C16 refers to new sliding door #127, C31 refers to washrooms #116, 119, 
120, 210, 217 & 220, Change Rooms #209 & 218 and showers #211 & 216. 

 

Q9. We are unable to find the following spec sections: 08 46 13 Sliding Automatic Entrance 
and 08 50 00 Aluminum Windows  

A9. Section 08 46 00 Sliding Automatic Entrance was previously send as part of 
Architectural Tender Addendum A-2. Please delete section 08 50 00 Aluminum 
Windows, all the existing windows are to remain. 

 

Q10. Specs 09 68 13 Tile Carpeting provided. We are unable to find room finishes area 
shown with tile carpeting  

A10. Carpet tiles are not in the scope of this project. 

 

Q11. May we request specs for VCT?  

A11. Section 09 65 99 Resilient Tile Flooring to be applied wherever VCT is noted. 

 

Q12. Please note that the foundation is vague as it calls for a torch on membrane (Section 07 
11 13, page 3, item 2.1.1) but also in item 3.5 on page 4 it refers to a damp proofing.  

A12. Please refer to revised Section 07 13 52.13 for Modified Bituminous Sheet 
Waterproofing. 

 

Q13. Is this damp-proofing or waterproofing and is the depth 2m or all the way up to top of 
footing?  

A13. See note CS01 on drawing A1.1, which refers to waterproofing membrane. Excavate 
down to existing footing on north and partially east elevation (see existing building 
elevation A4.0 in Appendix A ) and 2000mm below grade at the swimming pool. 

 

Q14. Are we to supply microwave shown in kitchenette?  

A14. Yes; Refer to Section 01 11 00 Work Summary, item 1.1.4. 

 

Q15. Detail 12/A5.1 calls for new tiles per specs, are we to include for wall tile entire wall 3a. 
Detail 9/A5.3- are we to include for wall tile for entire wall?  

A15. Include wall tiles for entire wall, floor to ceiling except openings such as doors and 
windows. 
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Q16. Drawing A1.0 please clarify the meaning of TPZ shown in site plan.  

A16. Refer to Construction Notes on A1.0 

 

Q17. Please provide the exact location and extent of hardwood floor refinish note C07/A2.0  

A17. There is no hardwood floor refinish on A2.0, the notes have been revised. The hardwood 
floor refinish to be done in Multipurpose Room #205, refer to floor finish plan. 

 

Q18. Reference to the Shrubs, Trees and all other planting around the building where is 
affected by new construction, are they required to be replaced if so please provide the 
quantities and details.  

A18. It is expected to salvage planters along north building elevation and next to swimming 
pool ramp (approximately 30m2). 

  

Q19. Reference to the piece of existing equipment and existing gas pipe line located in-
between Zamboni and mechanical room at lower level, will be affected by new 
construction, please provide details and scope of work?  

A19. Refer to Mechanical Addendum M-1. 

 

Q20. Please clarify if the contractor required to remove/reinstall and store any equipment, 
furniture at any area of the building before/during the construction.  

A20. No, City staff will have all equipment and furniture removed from affected areas before 
construction. 

 

Q21. The construction note C06 “remove existing HM glazed screen to receive new glazed 
HM screen. See door schedule. We refer to door schedule nothing is mentioned 
regarding HM glazed screen. Please clarify.  

A21. Refer to Door Schedule 2/A6.0, similar to TYPE ‘C’ but the new glazed screen will span 
the whole width of the room, similar to the existing. 

 

Q22. Please confirm that the contractor is to provide only 13 automatic door operators.  

A22. Please refer to 2/A6.0 Door Schedule for quantities. 

 

Q23. Please provide the contractor scope of work for Signage, Sprinklers, Owner supply 
appliances, areal drains, galvanized metal fence and roof hatch.  

A23. C of T Signage Standards were previously submitted, there is no sprinklers, owner 
supplied appliances should be installed by GC (except under-counter mounted 
refrigerators which are to be supply & install by GC), for galvanized metal fence SOW 
refer to drawings, there is no roof hatches. 
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Q24. Please provide the extent of masonry tack pointing and repair water damage walls.  

A24. Face brick requires tuck pointing at various locations around the building exterior. 

 

Q25. Please confirm that the contractor to remove all existing doors and install new as shown 
in the door schedule.  

A25. The door schedule doesn’t call for all doors to be new. See A6.0 for new vs. existing to 
remain. 

 

Q26. Would it be possible to get floor plan drawings (A2) indicating measurements between 
each grid for accurate pricing to be done. Drawings are as per scale indicated and there 
is a very good possibility that drawings may have shrunk for whatever reason.  

A26. With as-built condition, dimension as shown are approximate, site verification is required 
for construction (including shop drawings). 

 

Q27. Washroom accessories: The specification lists toilet tissue dispensers and soap 
dispensers as owner supplied and contractor supplied item. The following specified 
products are not located on plans- sanitary napkin disposal, paper towel/waste units, 
utility shelf, hand dryers and shower rod curtains.  

A27. Please refer to revised drawings A5.0-A5.3 as per City’s Addendum #3. 

 

Q28. The provided site services drawing is not related to Broadlands Community Centre 
project, please provide us with the site services drawing related to the same project.  

A28. Refer to Architectural Site Plan for notes related to Site Services. GC to carry an 
allowance of $5K for scanning (or another method of locating) the exterior storm drains 
and $30K for excavation and connection. 

 

Q29. Please provide the concrete footing design for precast gravity wall and stair including 
bottom of footing level.  

A29. Each manufacturer of pre-cast walls specifies the foundation design. 

 

Q30. On Spec 01 11 00, Section 1.3 Work sequence- Existing Community Centre will be 
opened during course of construction so could you please tell us how many phases it will 
be arranged to finish the said project? Which rooms will be opened to public? 
Washrooms or Activity Room?  

A30. The project is required to be completed in two phases: 

Phase 1- Upper Floor- November 2018- March 2019  
Phase 2- Lower Floor- April 2019-June 2019 
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Q31. Drawing A1.0 south and of this property line, new retaining wall need to be installed, use 
the same specified materials which is 70x300x600? Do you need chain link fence on it?  

A31. Yes, please provide a price for a new chain link fence 4’-0” high in the base bid.. 

 

Q32. On drawing A1.1 note CS09- please provide heavy duty precast plank cover for skating 
rink trench spec and dimension.  

A32. GC to remove and replace precast trench cover to match existing cover; should allow for 
vehicular load i.e. Zamboni. 

 

Q33. On drawing A1.1 note CS25- please provide specs and dimension for precast concrete 
storage.  

A33. Precast Concrete Storage to be 2134x2134mm by Acton Precast Concrete Ltd. or equal. 

 

Q34. On drawing A2.8, note C12- to be bolted it existing slab see structural drawing. Please 
provide detail on structural drawing.  

A34. Please refer to Revised Structural Drawing S1-01.issued with Addendum 6 

 

Q35. On Drawing A2.0, note C03- Retrofit existing elevator cab with handrail, hall station 
controls and signage to meet Barrier Free requirements. Could you please provide 
existing elevator information? Manufacturer, Style, etc.?  

A35. The existing elevator is manufactured by Schindler- Hydraulic Elevator.  

Controller: Schindler MPH II  
Type of operation: automatic  
Machine: Delaval 187  
Type of Drive: Direct Plunger  
Car size: 1752mm wide by 1295mm deep  
The maximum capacity 910kg (12 person) 

 

Q36. Since the scope of work for relocation of cooling tower is not clear for CIMCO, We’ve 
just received the following assumptions by CIMCO and we would like your input and 
clarifications:  

Scope of work for cooling tower relocation:  

 - Remove ammonia into cylinders or isolate I system Cut and move condenser 
to new location (5 to 7 Meters Away)  
 - Lift Condenser in place (CIMCO to provide Crane), please confirm 1 or 2 lifts 
will be required Install pipe extensions on the ammonia and water lines  
 - Engineer drawings to new location  
 - TSSA inspection  
 - Paint new pipe with rust proof paint 

A36. The statement above covers work is correct. 



7 

 

Q37. The specification has been reissued but there are items not referenced on the drawings 
that are specified, please advise (recessed paper towel/waste, folding utility shelves and 
shower rods, curtains).  

A37. The washroom accessories noted above are not required. 

 

Q38. Addendum 4 helps slightly, but are they going to provide a schedule of signs required for 
this project or do they expect us to guess which ones they want.  

A38. Fabrication and installation for signage shall be paid from the Cash Allowance. 

 

Q39. Please advise on scope of work related to 'new sun shades C23'.  I did not find any 
specification for sun shades.  Are these roller shades or sun shades that go outside the 
windows?  

A39. New sun shades are to be roller shades; see attached specifications. 

 

Q40. Specification for aluminum work is referring to PC350.  Can you please clarify where / 
which aluminum is to be by PC350? 

A40. Please remove Section 08 11 16 Aluminum Doors & Frames. 

 

 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

Should you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact Mike Voelker at 
mvoelke@toronto.ca. 

Please attach this addendum to your RFT document and be governed accordingly.  Bidders must 
acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the space provided on the Tender Call Cover Page as per 
the Process Terms and Conditions, Section 1, Item 9 - Addenda, of the Tender Call document.  
All other aspects of the Tender remain the same. 

 

Yours truly, 

 

 

Joanne Kehoe  
Manager, Construction Services 
Purchasing and Materials Management 

 


